


























From: BlackQueen
To: Young, Victor (BOS)
Cc: Harris, Sonya (DBI); Cruz-Sellu, Arianna (DEC); Hom, Mary (CON)
Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Consideration of Applications and Appointments - Boards and Commissions
Date: Friday, October 31, 2025 4:57:19 PM
Attachments: L.woods Support Letters 10.31.25.pdf

L.Wods Certificates 10.31.25.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Board of Supervisors Rules Committee

I am a very proud  San Francisco native and the General Manager of a
Permanent Supportive Housing community in the Tenderloin, where she
oversees building operations, resident services, and community
stabilization efforts. With 14 years of experience in supportive and
affordable housing leadership, she specializes in program compliance,
trauma-informed practice, harm reduction, and long-term housing
retention for formerly unhoused residents.

A graduate of the Kerrhill Supervisors Development Program and a
certified Community Health Worker, Ms. Woods also holds professional
certifications in Trauma-Informed Care, Housing First, Harm Reduction,
and Sexual Harassment & Abusive Conduct Prevention. I am deeply
committed to dignified, accountable, and compassionate service
delivery rooted in community safety and resident success.

In addition to my professional work, I am an active member and
national representative within several community-centered
organizations, including Divas 2 Die 4 (D2D4), the National Council of
Negro Women (NCNW), and SALT Ministry — all dedicated to uplifting
underserved communities and restoring hope and dignity.

I will be traveling today to Miami Florida as I am a  2025 Nominee and
Recipient of the 100 Successful Women in Business Award, reflecting my
long-standing commitment to serving San Francisco’s most vulnerable
residents and strengthening the city's supportive-housing system.

SIncerely,

LaShonti L Woods

On Thu, Oct 30, 2025 at 3:02 PM BlackQueen <lashontiw@gmail.com> wrote:
>
> I will be attending the meeting.
>
> On Thu, Oct 30, 2025 at 10:57 AM Young, Victor (BOS)
> <victor.young@sfgov.org> wrote:
> >
> > Dear Applicant(s),
> >
> >
> >
> > Your application to the one of be below listed bodies will be considered by the Board of Supervisors Rules Committee at the following meeting (agenda available at the following link:
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/rls110325_agenda.pdf):___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplYjdkOGFlYjFkNWU2OTQ3NDRkZGU3M2ZiZjI3ZTFkYjo3OjU4NTM6OTFlYTBhZGZjOTE1OTE4NTI3NmE0MWI3ZTkxYmI3ZDdmMjVhNDNhYTlkNmYxYWI5YThmNDU1N2RkZjNlZDdmMzpwOlQ6Tg
> >
> >
> >
> > Monday, November 3, 2025 at 10:00 a.m., City Hall, Legislative Chamber, Room 250
> >
> >
> >
> > Please confirm if you will be attending the meeting:
> >
> >
> >
> >             __ I will attend the meeting in-person
> >
> >
> >
> > Presidential Appointment, Building Inspection Commission
> >
> > Judy Lee
> >
> >
> > Appointments, Early Childhood Community Oversight and Advisory Committee
> >
> > Barbara Ellen Walden, seat 7 (residency waiver required)
> > Monique Guidry, seat 9
> >
> >
> > Appointments, Our City, Our Home Oversight Committee
> >
> > Shanell Williams, seat 2
> >  Kezia Villias-Martinis, seat 4
> > LaShonti Woods, seat 4
> > Nancy Githoitho, seats 4 and 8
> > Elisaveta Bozmarova, seats 4, 6, and 8
> > Julia D'Antonio, seat 6
> > Jennifer Friedenbach, seat 8
> > William Lemon, seat 8
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> > Please provide your response by replying to this email.
> >
> >
> >
> > You will be expected to attend the hearing (in-person), speak on your qualifications, and respond to any questions from the Supervisors.  Supervisors will have been provided your application, resume (if provided), and any letters of support—please expect that they have reviewed them—however, in preparing your remarks, provide a brief
background (2-3 minutes) of your qualifications.
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> > You should contact Rules Committee Supervisors (Walton, Sherrill, Mandelman), if you have not done so already, to introduce yourself.  If a Supervisor is not available, ask to speak with or meet with a legislative aide.  Contact information is provided below.
> >
> >
> >
> > What to expect at Committee
> >
> > Anticipate item(s) before yours.  Barring any complications or questions, you can estimate when your hearing item should be called.
> > The Chair will call upon applicants to speak in the same order as listed on the agenda.
> > Limit concise comments to 2 minutes or less.
> > Provide a brief overview of your qualifications; speak specifically to how your experience matches the requirements of the seat(s) to which you are applying.
> > Speak to your goals, should you be appointed: why do you want to be appointed? what do you hope to accomplish?
> > (For reappointments: The Supervisors will also be interested in hearing your perspective on the work that the body has done and why you want to serve: what are your goals and plans for the future of the body?  What else could the body be doing?)
> > Supervisors may ask whether or not you have previously attended meetings and whether or not you have participated in the body’s work.
> > Following your presentation, Supervisors may ask additional questions, but do not always do so.  If so, you will be provided additional time to respond as necessary.
> > After all applicants have spoken, speakers may testify on applicants’ qualifications during public comment.  This can be in addition to their letters of recommendation.
> >
> >
> >
> > Letters of support or other documentation may also be given to me prior to the hearing, and I will distribute those to the Supervisors and include them with your application packet.
> >
> >
> >
> > Rules Committee Supervisors will be recommending appointment(s) to the full Board of Supervisors for consideration.   You may contact them directly with information provided below:
> >
> >
> >
> > Supervisor Shamann Walton, Chair (shamann.Walton@sfgov.org)
> >
> > Aide: Percy Burch  (percy.burch@sfgov.org)
> >
> > Main Office: (415) 554-7670
> >
> >
> >
> > Supervisor Stephen Sherrill, Vice Chair (stephen.sherrill@sfgov.org)
> >
> > Main Office: (415) 554-7752
> >
> >
> >
> > Supervisor Rafael Mandelman, Member (rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org)
> >
> > Main Office: (415) 554-6968
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> > If you have any questions or concerns in the meantime, don’t hesitate to call or email.
> >
> >
> >
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> > Thank you again for your interest!
>
>
>
> --
> LaShonti L. Woods
> 2755 San Bruno Ave 347074
> SF,CA. 94134
> 415-982-9176
> I AM MY OWN MOTIVATION !!!

--
LaShonti L. Woods
2755 San Bruno Ave 347074
SF,CA. 94134
415-982-9176
I AM MY OWN MOTIVATION !!!


